
METROPOLITAN EXPOSITION-RECREATION COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO.130

Authorizing one year option renewal on the Agreement For Peer
Group Security Services with Coast-ToCoast Event Services

THE COMMISSION FINDS

That the Commission signed an Agreement For Peer-Group Security
Services with CoastToCoast Event Services on July 11 1990

That the term of this Agreement was for year beginning on

July 1990 and ending on June 30 1991

That included in the Agreement was that the Commission has the

option to renew this Agreement for two successive terms of one year
each

That the option may be exercised by written notice to Coast-To-
Coast given not less than 30 days prior to the expiration of the current
term of this Agreement That because of the timing of the next
Commission meeting CoastToCoast Event Services has agreed to wave the

30 days written notice clause as stated in their letter attached to
this resolution and will accept this resolution as the option notice to

xtend the Agreement for the first renewal year

That during the first year of this Agreement Coast-To-Coast has

performed admirably with few problems or complaints

That both parties wish to extend the Agreement for the first
renewal year

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Commission excercise the option
notice to extent the Agreement For PeerGroup Security Services with
Coast-ToCoast Event Services or the for the first renewal year July

1991 through June 30 1991

Passed by the Commission June 19 1991 KT4
Chairman

Secretary/Treasurer
Approved as to Form



Metropolitan Exposition-Recreation Commission
P.O Box 2746 Portland Oregon 97208 503/731-7800 Fax 731-7870 777 NE Martin Luther King Jr Blvd

June 19 1991

TO Metropolitan Exposition-Recreation Commission

FROM 9Dominic Buffetta
Ed Contreras Manager Department of Special Services

SUBJECT CoastToCoast Event Services Peer Group Security
Contract Renewal

Background

On July 11 1990 the Commission Chairman and Secretary/Treasurer signed
an Agreement For PeerGroup Security Services with Coast-ToCoast
Event Services The term of this Agreement was for year beginning
on July 1990 and ending on June 30 1991 Included in the Agreement
was the option to renew as follows

MERC shall have the option to renew this Agreement for two
iiccessive terms of one year each as follows

Each of the renewal terms shall commence on the day following the
date of termination of the preceding term
The option may be exercised by written notice to the Contractor
given not less than 30 days prior to the expiration of the current
term if this Agreement The giving of such notice shall be
sufficient to make this Agreement binding for the renewal without
further act of the parties
The terms and conditions of this Agreement for renewal terms shall
remain the same unless otherwise mutually agreed upon in writing
sixty 60 days prior to end of term

Because of the timing of the next Commission meeting Coast-ToCoast
Event Services is willing to wave the 30 days written notice clause and
will accept the Commissions Resolution as the option vehicle to extend
the agreement for the first renewal year see copy of their letter
attached agreeing to this

Update

During the first year of Coast-ToCoasts agreement they have performed
admirably with few problems or complaints They have been quick to
respond to any problem and critiques and have worked hard to improve
their service Coast-ToCoast continues to perform its target area
mandate and has received some favorable responses from some of the

Dmmissioners



ecominendation

Based oi CoastToCoasts performance during the contract year
Staff recommends that the Commission exercise its right to continue this
Agreement through the first year option by approving Resolution No_

Concurrence of General



Coast To Coast Event Services Inc
333 SW Fifth Avenue

Suite 401F
Portland OR 97204

May 19 1991

Metro E-R Commission
P0 Box 2746
Portland OR 97208

RE Peer Group Security Contract Renewal

Dear Commission Members

Because of the timing of the next commission meeting
Coast To Coast Event Services is willing to waive the
30 days written notice clause and will accept the
Commissions resolution as the option vehicle to
extend the agreement for the first renewal year

Sincerely

Douglas Peach Edward Gurgurich
Owner Owner


